



Parent's Association

Parent's Association Meeting - Date: 28/3/09		
<p>Present: Hein Ehlhardt, Garrett Phelan, Ramona Parkes, Catherine Matthews, Stephan Loughlin, Francis Scott, Norma Prause-Brewer,</p> <p>Apologies; Sarah Kernaghan and Erin Denoo</p> <p>Minutes:</p>		
Items for Discussion:	Executed by: Date:	Outcome: (supply date/ details)
<p>Item 1: Green Schools Geraldine (Special Needs Teacher) would like this to be discussed at the next PA Meeting.</p>	Geraldine	To be discussed at next PA Meeting Hein to find out if Jennifer Power is still involved in this.
<p>Item 2: After Schools Club Discussion regarding the need for this business to be put out to tender, whether there would still be rooms available for other extra curricular activities, rates of pay and reinvestment of profits.</p>		Committee members/parents that have specific problems with after school club or other suggestions to be forwarded to BOM Please do so before next meeting.
<p>Item 3 (A) How to thank sponsoring companies and donations. (B) How to publicize moneys raised by PA. (C) The PA would like to thank all who organised and participated in the fund raising efforts to date.</p>	Hein and Norma	(A) Hein to consult with BOM/ Principal what contribution can be given. Coop PA with BOM to say thanks (B) Suggested to make statement to local news paper and use over sized cheque for PA to present to BOM
<p>Item 4: Financial Status of PA 300 euro from BOM, 250.89 euro spent on face painting and advertising for second hand sale. 49.11 euro remaining in the PA account. PA fund-raising ideas put forward included coffee mornings (every 1st Friday of month), potluck dinner, pub quiz, and teddy bears picnic.</p>	Ramona Treasurer Norma	Ramona to organise next coffee morning and look into viability of potluck dinner. Norma to talk with teddy bears organising committee from last year as to HOW TO for this year

<p>Item 5: PA Constitution Not discussed</p>	<p>Hein Ehlhardt, Gareth Phelan and Stephen Mclaughlin</p>	
<p>Item 6: Communication between PA meetings and all parents 1. Meeting dates to be circulated: Saturday 25/4/09, 9am, Wednesday 20/5/09 7.45 pm. Saturday 13/6/09 9am. Saturday 12/9/09 9am. Wednesday 14/10/09 7.45pm. Saturday 7/11/09 2.00pm PA AGM. 2. Upcoming agenda to be sent to all parents via school folder one week in advance. 3. Parents proposing items for the agenda to have item sent to chairperson of PA one and one half weeks before next meeting date and if item can be included for the next meeting this will happen. 4. Letter to parents, describing the function and clarifying that all parents are members of the PA, to be sent out to all parents in children's school folder immediately. 5. Any parent can attend the last half hour of the meeting. It is advisable that they should check if their item is on the agenda.</p>	<p>Hein Hein Ehlhardt Ramona Parkes</p>	
<p>Item 7: Not discussed Next PA Meeting Agenda 1. School Behaviour Code 2. Green Schools 3. Teddy Bear Picnic fund raiser 4. PA Constitution 5. Potluck dinner social night 6. Planting 7. Play ground - game markings</p>		<p>6 and 7 will be discussed by BOM GET and Gael Scoil regarding cost and design</p>